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26 January 2024
Dear Huw,

Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement: Safety, Security and Migration
Interministerial Group

| am writing in accordance with the Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement to inform you that
a meeting of the Interministerial Group for Safety, Security and Migration will be held on
Monday 5" February from 10am to 11.15 am. The meeting will take place in Queen
Elizabeth House in Edinburgh and will be chaired by The Lord Sharpe of Epsom OBE. | will
be joining the meeting virtually.

It has been agreed that the meeting will focus on the UK Government’s lllegal Migration Bill,
asylum dispersal, and the recent report published on the cap on safe and legal migration
routes. There will also be a discussion on the Ukrainian Scheme, the Israel/Hamas conflict
and recent net migration reforms.

A communique will be published after the meeting, and | will notify you of this in due course.

| am copying this letter to Jenny Rathbone MS, Chair of the Equality and Social Justice
Committee.

Yours sincerely,

e

Jane Hutt AS/MS
Gweinidog Cyfiawnder Cymdeithasol a’r Prif Chwip

Minister for Social Justice and Chief Whip
Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Jane.Hutt@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Jane.Hutt@gov.wales

CF99 1SN
Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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